R J BIO-TECH LIMITED

GUT NO. 245, BIDKIN, Taluka - PAITHAN, AURANGABAD, Maharashtra, India - 431105.
(CIN - L24234MH2005PLC158420)

Date: 19" July, 2024
To

The Manager,

Listing Department,

BSE Limited,
Phirozeleejeebhoy Towers,
Dalal Street, Mumbai - 400001.
Maharashtra, India.

Scrip Code: - 536456

Subject: Outcome of Liquidators Meeting held Today, i.e., 19" July, 2024

Dear Sir/ Ma’am,

We wish to inform you that in compliance with the provisions of Regulation 33 read with Regulation 30 of
SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 the Board of Directors at their
meeting held today, i.e., have inter alia approved the following:

1. The Standalone Audited Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Statement and Cash flow Statement, including
Schedules, Notes to Accounts and Annexures thereto, for the financial year ending 31% March, 2023
prepared in accordance of Companies Act, 2013 and Accounting Standards.

2. The Standalone Audited Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Statement and Cash flow Statement, including
Schedules, Notes to Accounts and Annexures thereto, for the financial year ending 31% March, 2024

prepared in accordance of Companies Act, 2013 and Accounting Standards.

The Board Meeting was concluded at 12:30 P.M.
You are requested to kindly take the information on your record.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,

For RJ BIO-TECH LIMITED

Harish Kant Kaushik
Liquidator of R J Bio-Tech Limited
Authorization for Assignment valid till 29th November 2024
IBBI Reg. No. IBBI/IPA-001/IP-P01469/2018-2019/12340
Email: liquidator.rjbiotech@aegisipe.com,

harishkant2007 @gmail.com
Handheld- +91 9819 799 455



S. M. BANGAD & Co.

INDIA CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Office : 1st Floor, Tapadia Terraces, Adalat Road, Aurangabad -05
(0240) (O] 2333140, 2328467, 2363185 {Fax)0240-2363165 (R} 2327520 (M) 97640 90999, 58220 73563
E-Mail .- backoffice @smbco.in, nbangad @gmail.com

To,

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Members,

R J Bio-Tech Limited,

“Siddharth Arcade”, Opp. Holiday Camp, Station Road,
Aurangabad — 431 005

Report on the Audit of Standalone Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of R J Bio-Tech Limited, which comprise the
Balance Sheet as at 31st March,2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for
the year then ended and notes to the financial statements including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

Discliamer of Opinion

Because of the significance of the matters described in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion
paragraph,relating to misstatement of assets and liabilities and inability to obtain sufficient appropriate

audit evidence to provide a basis for an audit opinion.Accordingly, we do not express an oginion on the
financial statements.

Basis for discliamer of Opinion

i)

ii)

iiii)

As per the order |1A-05/2024 in CP(IB)-1262/MB/2021 dated 29-02-2024 NCLT started tha liquidation
process of the company but still the company has stated all its assets and liabilities at book values as a
going concern, instead of liquidation/realizable values.

As per the NCLT order CP (IB) No.1262/MB-IV/2021 dated 20.09.2022 and minutes of the: meeting of
committee of creditors held on 21-10-2022. The RP and COC has accepted only the claim of SBI for the
debt of Rs 53,56,20,483/- However the liability towards SBI has been wrongly stated and the company
has also not written back the other liabilities from the books of accounts.

Following events or conditions indicate that a material uncertainty exists that may cast significant doubt on
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concem and therefore, it may be unable to realise its assets
and discharge its liabilities in the normal course of business. The financial statements (and notes thereto)
do not disclose this fact. However, the financial statements of the Company have been prepared on a
going concern basis.

We draw attention to the standalone financial statements, which indicates that -

- The Company has accumulated losses and its Net Worth has been fully eroded.

- As per the NCLT order CP (IB) No.1262/MB-1V/2021 dated 20.09.2022 initiates the CIRP process
agianst the company.

- As per the order |A-05/2024 in CP(IB)-1262/MB/2021 dated 29-02-2024 NCLT started the liquidation
process of the company.

Company have not provided Additional information requested from us for the purpose of the audit
regarding expenses incurred, pending litigations, outstanding statutory demands, etc.

As a result of the matters stated in Para (i), Para (ii), Para (iii) & Para (iv) above, we are unable to
determine whether any adjustments might have been found necessary in respect of recordec assets and
liabilities in the Balance Sheet and the corresponding elements making up the Statement of Profit and
Loss and Cash Flow Statement.

We have conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in
Auditor's Responsibilities for Audit of Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Company in accordance with the code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and we have fulfiled our other ethical respansibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics, we have not been able to obtain
sufficient appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis for an audit opinion. Accordingly, we do not
express an opinion on the financial statements. Oy




Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements
The Company's suspended Board of Directors/ Liquidator is responsible for the matters stated in section
134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act") with respect to the preparation of these standalizne financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, and cash flows of
the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate implementation and maintenance of accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate intemal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the

financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whather due to
fraud nr arrnr

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concem basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Cornpany or to
cease operations, or has no realistic altemative but to do so.

The suspended Board of Directorsfliquidator is also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial
reporting process.

The responsibilities of the auditor:
The objectives of our audit are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial stalements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing (SAs) will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

-As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

-Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of interal contral.,

-Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit pro¢edures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinicn on whether the company has adequate intemal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

-Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

-Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accaunting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events cr conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude
that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

-Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

- Because of the matters described in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion paragraph, we are
not able to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis for an audit opinion.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1) As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order"), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of Companies Act, 2013, we give in the
‘Annexure A', a statement on the matters specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extend
applicable. .




2) As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a)

b)

c)

d)

g

As described in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion paragraph, we sought but were unable to
obtain all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of our audit;

Due to the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion
paragraph, we are unable to state whether proper books of account as required by law have
been kept by the Company so far as appears from our examination of those books.

Due to the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion
paragraph, we are unable to state whether the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss
and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

Due to the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion
paragraph, we are unable to state whether the aforesaid financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

The matter described in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion paragraph above, in our opinian,
may have an adverse effect on the functioning of the Company.

The NCLT has intiated the CIRP process against the company by order CP (IB) No.1262/MB-
IV/2021 dated 20.09.2022, due to which the erstwhile Board of Directors cease to exist and
hence we have no comment on the applicablity and compliance of sec164(2) of Companies
Act.2013.

The reservation relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith
are as stated in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion paragraph above. With respect to the other
matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us:

. Due to the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion

paragraph, we are unable to state whether the Company has disclosed the impact of pending
litigations on its financial position in its financial statements.

. Due to the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion

paragraph, we are unable to state whether the Company has made provision, as required under
the applicable law or accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term
contracts including derivative contracts.

Due to the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion
paragraph, we are unable to state whether there are any such amounts which are required to be
transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund in accordance with the relevant provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under.

iv. The management of the company, has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief

other than as disclosed in the notes to accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or
invested (either from borrowed fund or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by
the company to or in any other person (s) or entity (ies) including foreign entities (intermediaries)
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or other wise that the intermediary shall,
whether directly or indirectly lend or invest or in other persons or entities identified in any manner
what so ever by or on behalf of the company (ultimate beneficiaries) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.

. The management of the company has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief

other than as disclosed in the notes to accounts, no funds have been received by the company
from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (funding parties), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise that the company shall, whether directly
or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner what so ever by or
on behalf of the funding party (ultimate beneficiaries) or provide any guarantee, security or the
like on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.

Due to the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion
paragraph, we are unable to state whether the representations under sub. Clause (i) (ii) contain
any material misstatement or not. <TUTN




vi. No dividend has been declared or paid by the company during the year.

h)  Report on the Internal Financial Controls over financial reporting as required under Clause (i) of
Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, has been given in the Annexure-B

For S. M. BANGAD & Co.
CHARTERED ACCQUNTANTS

PARTNER. M. NO. 49693
UDIN : 24049693BKDEZU9904

Date : 17 July, 2024
Place : Aurangabad




ANNEXURE A’ TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT
REFERRED TO IN OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED AS ON 31.03.2023

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the company and the books of
account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our kncwledge and

1)  Property, Plant & Equipment

(a) We are unable to comment if the company has maintained proper records showing full particulars
including quantitative details & situation of property, plant & equipment or not.

We are unable to comment if the company maintain proper records regarding intangible Assets or
not.

(b) We are unable to comment if the property, plant & equipment have been physically verified by the
Management at reasonable intervals or not. Further we also unable to comment if material
discrepancies if any noticed on such verification have been incorporated in the books of accounts or
not. Since no details of the physical verification have been made available we cannot comment on
the reasonableness of the frequency of the same..

{c) The copies of title deeds if any were not made available for our verification hence we are unable to
comment on whether the title deeds (Lease Deed) of immovable properties are held in the name of
the company or not.

(d) The company has not revalued its property, plant & equipment (including right of use: assets) during
the year.

(e) We are unable to comment on whether any proceedings have been initiated or are pending against
the company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transaction Prohibition Act, 1988 &
rules made there under.

2) Inventory:
(a) The company does not have any inventory as on 31-03-2023.

(b) The company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees in aggregate
on the basis of security of current assets. The company has not filed quarterly returns or statements,
as explained to us the company have defaulted in repayment of loan and the account in marked as
non performing asset by bank.

3) Investments Made, Guarantee Granted, Loans Given
The company has not granted loans to any company/party covered in the register maintained u/s 189
of the Companies Act, 2013. Hence reporting on following points is not applicable.

a) Whether the terms & conditions are prejudicial to company’s interests;

b) Whether receipt of the principal amount and interest are regular;

o) Whether appropriate no steps have been taken by the company for recovery of the overdue
principal and interest.

d) whether reasonable steps have been taken by the company for recovery of principal & interest.

e) whether any loan has fallen due during the year & has been renewed or extended during the

whether the company has granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans either
f repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment

4) Loans, Investments, Guarantees & Security
We are unable to comment on whether the company has made any investment or granted loans, or
given security for loan taken or not. Furtehr we cannot comment on compliance of siec. 185 & 186 of
the Companies Act,2013. Since the required information was not made available.




6)

7)

9)

Deposits:

The Company has not accepted any deposits & hence compliance of provisions of sections 73 to 76
or other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed is not applicable.

Maintainance of Cost Records :

The company is not required to maintain cost records since the turnover of the company is below
limit specified and hence our reporting on the same is not applicable.

Remittance of Statutory Dues: ;

a) In absence of the necessary information we are unable to comment on whetehr the company has
been generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues like PF, GST etc. with the
appropriate authorities or not and whetehr there are any dues which are pending to be paid for a
period of more than 6 month since they became payable or not.

b) In absence of necessary information and explanation we are unable to comment on whether there
are any dues of GST,PF,ESIC, sales tax, wealth tax, Service Tax, Excise duty and cess which have
not been deposited on account of any dispute or not.

Undisclosed Income:

There is no search or seizure action by IT department during the year hence reporting on this clause
is not applicable.

Loan from Bank / Financial Institutions:

a) In our opinion & according to the information given to us, the company has defaulted in repayment of

dues to the financial institutions and bank.

b) The company has been declared as a wilful defaulter by State Bank Of India in earlier years.

c) No new term loans have been availed by the company during the year and hence further reporting on

this clause is not required.

d) The company has not utilised funds raised on short term basis for long term purposes during the
€) The company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the

10)

obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures during the year.

f) The company has not raised loans during the year on pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries,

joint venture or associate companies.

Initial Public Offer (IPO) / Follow-on Public Offer (FPO):

(a) The company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or follow-on public offer during

the year & hence further reporting on this clause is not applicable.

(b) The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or debenture

11)

during the year & hence further reporting on this clause in not applicable.

Frauds:

(a) No fraud by the company or on the company has been notice of reported during the year.
(b) No report u/s 143 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013 has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4

during the year
We are unable to comment whether whistle blower complaints have been received by the company

(©) during the year or not in absence of the relevant details.

12)

Nidhi Company :

In our opinion, the company is not a nidhi company, & hence reporting under sub. Clause (a) on
complying with the ratio of net owned fund to deposits, clause (b) on maintaining ten percent
unencumbered term deposit to meet out the liability & clause (c) on default in paymerit on interest on
deposits or repayment thereof is not required.




13)

14)

15)

16)

Related Party Transactions:
We are unable to comment whether all transactions with the related parties are in ¢compliance with
sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 or not in absence of the relevant information.

Internal Audit :
The company does not have an internal audit system commensurate with the size & nature of its
business & the reports of the internal auditor for the period under audit have not been provided.

Non Cash Transactions:
We are unable to comment if the company has entered into any non-cash transactions with directors
or persons connected with them or not in absence of the relevant information.

Registration under RBI Act 1934 :

a) In our opinion, the company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank

of India Act, 1934

b) The company has not conducted any nonbanking financial or housing finance activities during the

c) In our opinion, the company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined under RBI

L T P

d) The company is the standalone company and not a part of a group & hence reporting under this

17)

18)

19)

20)

21)

clause is not applicable.

Cash Losses :

In our opinion the company has incumed cash losses during the financial year & also in the
immediately preceding financial year.

Resignation of Statutory Auditors
There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly this clause is
not applicable

Going Concern :

On the basis of the analysis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of
financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanyirg the financial
statements, our knowledge of the management plans and based on our examination nof the evidence
supporting the assumptions, material uncertanty exists as on the date of the audit report that
company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when
they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. The basis for arriving at the
above conclusion is already detailed in the basis for Disclaimer of Opinion para in the Independent

Assalibmva Mamart Amalasadd

Corporate Social Responsibility
The requirements of complying with the corporate social responsibility is not applicczble in the case
of the company & hence reporting under this clause is not required.

Consolidated Financial Statement
The financial statements referred to in this report are a standalone financial staternent & not the
consolidated financial statement & hence reporting under this clause is not applicable.

For S. M. BANGAD & Co.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Reg. No. 100974W

[CA NITIN S BANGAD]
PARTNER. M. NO. 49693

Date : 17 July, 2024

UDIN : 24049693BKDEZU9904 Place : Aurangabad



Annexure ‘B’ To the Independent Auditor’s Report

(Referred to in paragraph 7 (2) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controis Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of
Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 {‘the Act’)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of R J Biotech Ltd as of March
31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year
ended on that date..

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and ihe timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Conirols Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all

rastarial racnAanis

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We are unable to obtain the sufficient and appropriate audit evidence, Accordingly, we do not express
an opinion on the Company'’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.




Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed 1o provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's intemal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that

I. Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company;

ii. Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management
and directors of the company; and

iii. Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition,

use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
etatamante

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Disclaimer of Opinion

According to the information and explanation given to us the company has not formulated any policy
neither implemented any steps regarding internal finanacial control over financial reporting on criteria
based on or considering the essential componenets on internal control stated in the guidance note on
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting issued by ICAI. and due to this reason we are
unable to obtain sufficient & appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis for our opinion whether the
co. has adequate internal financial controls over financial reporithg and whether such intenal financial
controls were operating effectively as at 31st march,2023.

For S. M. BANGAD & Co.

PARTNER. M. NO. 48693
UDIN : 24049693BKDEZU9904

Date . 17 July, 2024
Place : Aurangabad
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'nueme trom Qperatians 13 13,8%,68.392
| Other neome 4 B0 B/.39.093
" Yotal lnceome (i+11) = “1.ua0 14,57.67.484
v | Expenses . e ' 1T -
Cost o1 Materlats Consumed (Cullivation, 15 5.50.67.804
Parchases of Steck-in-Trade
Changes 1 Inventories ot Finisheg gonds, 16 sl a2 143
vt i progress and stock i Trade
employes Benotit Expows, 17 795,372 LK LT
Finance Conts 18 f34 5,81 61,973
Lrprectation & Amartization Fxprates 19 ¥9.510 6,71,7%4
Uther Sepenses 20 0,50 492 3,43,44 274
Total Expenses (1V) ] 79.45 508 "18,47,02 946
¥ Profit/{Loss) helore excaptional and 73,45 427) (3,89,95_ 440)
eatrasrdinary llems and tax (1) 3V)
VI ] Excusptional ttems 21 {1,5%171) (14,24 (48
VI | Prafit/tLess) nefors extraordinary ems (B1,01,599) 14,04,.89 508}
aad tax (V-vi)
e | xtraordinary items
"roffit’ Loss on Salc of Assels (2.13/6a8)
saic ol reclugy 99,4/ [3hH I
e Frohil Dulore tas (Vi-vill) (49,806 ‘041 1%, un,d9 'mm[
¥ | Tay Expenso
o) Current Tax
{21 Defersed Tax
iy ilal Edpenses
D Prafit/ [Loss) Tron the period from continuing (24,00 18/ (4,04, 84 508)
VR v (JA-R)
4| Prior Period adjustments 22 < {5.10,8%, 140)
S ot After Priu pu ol edjuslivient 2266, 70T, (9,15,78,040;
XYy Profit’(Loss fron die onts It opuetaliong
XV 1 Tax Dapente of diccitinuing apei il
vk Profit/iloss) fram discantiniitng operaticns (Aftor Taxs (X8 X100
Mat Prefit/{Lass) far the porod (X XV (24,6¢,787) (9,43,72,218;
Earning per equity share:
i) 2o 23 {0.25) (% &7)
144 Dluted
Motee an Slnzncisl Statements ! tn &)
Tha Notes reterred Lo abowe form an ntegeel Dart of the Statemant af Profit & Loss,
As per oot ropet of even date
“or & On Behalf of the Board ot For Mfs S M 3angad & Company
R 2 Bto-Tech Limited CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN 100974w
. /'
Mr. Harish Kant Kau CANItnS 8 aci
] iquiddM b ) Partner
€ 7 e Nl > M No. 492693
jj{,x, — e R-E‘/‘f"’ voin: 140436493 B | DEZ 055‘15
#r Harshawardhan Josht s, Aditt Joshi
Ulreclors ol L suspended Board
Place. Aurangabad

| Date: |7 utrf’ 5_9"‘!




R J BIO-TECH LTD

(CIN | 24234MH2005P1.C158420) |
Survey No 245/246, Near Ferala Village, Bidkin,Chh. Sambhajinagar-431105
Cash Flow Statement For the nerind snded 311st March 2073
|
st No | Particulars ) [ 202223 | 302131 ]
A) [CASH INFLOW FROM OPERATING A( TIVETIES i
!
TToiT before tan (Z4.88,.787 i=,04, 29 W)
Adjustments to reconcife profit sefare tax Lo zash provided by
cporating Jetivitie:
[ Depreciation ang amortisalion @ gperse 4% 510 £,71,394
| 'macesr B Finapra Cort A TRY Ry ouTH
1 Gam o saie of Avart (2.31,7041
[ Less un sale of Asset 440350
| Ftfecte nf Fxeenrional [tame - Tentrpd it Discardad Seonk By 17| $4 94 4n
E Effect of perior period agjustmens . ! (5,10.89,340)
10Operating Proflt Before Woiking Ceplia! Changes (19.“?.325}_i {3.12,51,428)
,ln'.f:bs'.-'d for
'I Changes in inventoriss 1. 75,95 948
| Changes in Trade Recejvables | 27 k4,132 55,25 463
| LPaNnges In | o8NS And AVANC e a0 officr asset i 12,137 R YRy,
| Changes In Lbilives @ Provision 1 8 26, 051 {4.9%,76,589,
' Cla wieed I Tiade Pavlsles ' =D L) 23,00 :II-:
|Casnh Generated From Operaticne | 69, /B 658 (5,10,14,798)
\ Loz Tax Mald ! ] 3,44¢.07
| T W M LA LR
INCT CASH PROGVIDED BY/{USED IN| OPERATING ACTIVITICS l b?,?ﬂ.bﬂg_l £4.71,65,721)
| 'h- N S ———— Iz--—w--————‘-.'—'ﬁ-—
!
By CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING RCTIVITIES J |
sale of Property . Pant & Eauiome iy i 4,25, 0010 |
NET CASH PROVIDED BYMUSED (H) INVESTING ACTIVITIES ! _9,25,000 |
| —p— =
€1 CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES l !
Repaymiont of L ang Term Rorrowt gt ft Long Term Llabilities ! 142 99 000y
(Changes In short-tenm harrowinae | : 10,52,35,251
[interest & Firancial Tharges | 8341 (5,81 61,978
iNFT CASH PROYIDED BY/(USED iN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES tBJll}I 4.67.74,3'75
i —ve)
i-sk IMLAEANEUELNEANE | N [ Aam Al o Ak Bbival BRi5 7%,0:,852 : 13,3 1 ,aa0)
|
i" VEL AN CAGH FOUIAI FRTS AT (MY jL Fisitisg OF T BFR'AD i 1 21 887 | & 13 137
- 1
£ 4SH AND CASH FOLIVAIENTS AT THE FND DE THE PFRIOD T a0 ra 7 | 131889
J Cath and cash equivalents is prepascd on ndirget bashs and it consists of cash on hand and halinces aith
'l banks
This is Lhe cashiiow statement referred 1o fn cur report af aven dara
As per our report ot even date
For & On Behalf of the Board/as. “200 4 For M/s 5.4 Bangad & Company
R.IBin. Toch Limapod » p ) CHARIFREL AL L(JUMIANEY
I \ig FRN. 1009]4w
HO T AT W
| U ad
b & /
W1 Harel Rant 0 S CLAMILN S sang
1qurdator ) Partner
- - =
o= NSRSy
é \/\"- A . i - -
!( ’,/" e 0 43 B R-D&‘
Mr Harshawardhan Josh! Ms Aditi Joshi I
Directons of Whe Suswenued Buaro ]
Place Aurﬁgnb«d !
| Daw }9 wf/-f oYy )

Z\V 9490
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R. J. BIO-TECH LTD.
(CIN : L24234MH2005PLC 158420)

Survey No 245/246, Near Farola Village, Bidkin,Chh, Sambhajinagar-43110%
Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended 315t March, 2023

Hote 1 Share Capital o " ’ el =
Sr.No Farticulars Ascn 31.03.23 Ason 31.03.22
I Capital o -
I Authanised Capital - Equity Shares
(41 00,000 (1,00,00,000) Equity Shares of Rs 10 Each 10,00,00.000 10,00,00,000
" Inuued, Subscribed & Paid Up Capital [
YA AL (94,67,600) Equity Shares of R 10 e 11 9.46.76.000 .46, 76,000
Tally pmd up
Totat | 9.46,76,000 9,46,76,000
— _— - ——— s T T e r——— e -
'he detatls of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares
e e e
Sf.Ho, sharcholders Name | Ason31.03.23 As on 31,03.22
¢ avenara Sheipatran Joih 3,05,30,000 3,05,10,000
91,000 (30,53,000) shaces - 32.25% 132.25%) held
] Weons Raghvendra Joshi 92,00.000 92.00,000
10,000 1520,000) shares .72 19.72) helg
rhnleesnwar Bresders Pyt Lig 50,00.000 50,00,000
1,000 (500,000) shares  5.28\ (5.28Y) held
b Wt Fettochem Lid, 50,00.000 50.00,000
1,000 1500.000) shares 5281 15,281 nelo S 1}
feconciliation of Shares outstanding at the begining & at the end of reporting period 1
Sr.ho, Particulars As on 31.03.23 45 on 31.03.22
B ot o Ho. of Share | MNo.ofShare
Iy "are autstand'ng at beginning of year 94,67.600 94,67 670
f wes issued during the period
iy Bought-back -
. 1 putstanding at end of period - ! 94,67,600 94,67,600
I Term/ rights attached to equity shares
Company has enly one class of aquity shares having at par value  Each share holder is entitled 1o ane YOTE per share
i lpedatien of the company, the holder of eguity share will be entitled 13 recenve remaining assets of the company, after
tribution of all orefrential amount. The distnbution will be n Broportion to the number of equity shares held by the
Uetanls of Shareholding of Promaters: )
' h Name of the promoter _ Asatmarch-23 ____*change during the year
Mo of Shares ___moftotalshares 31-03-2023 31.03-2022
= sghawenara Shripatrag Josni 36,53.000 | 3225
teeny Raghuena-a Sgshi I G 9?&&01:!‘@ _“'“.9.?2 i " ]
Vihestwar Breecers Pyt L1 | SOODO& TR B -
watl Fertxhem L8 5.00000 | 528 o [
sharehsiding information is awaited from company o
Hate: 7 Reserves & Surplus —— i
S Ho. " Particulars . il Ason 31.03.23 Ason 31.03.22
Al “ecurities Premium Adc
Ooenng Balance of Securities Promumum Al 6,40,64,000 6,40 64,000
At Amount cregited duning the year .
lasing Balance Sub Toral (A) 6,40,64,000 6.40,64,000
Ioeoing Balance of Profit & Loss A/c 166,21,42,823) 157,05.63,977)
I Prahiy o qLoss) for the year 124,85 757} 9.15,76,R46)
\iostng Dalance Sub Total (B) 166,46,09,610) 166,21,42,827)
Total (A-B) (60,05,45,610) 159,80,78,823)




R. J. BIO-TECH LTD.

{CIN : L24234MH2005PLC158420)

Survey No 245/246, Near Farola Village, Bidkin.Chh, Sambhajinagar-431105
Hotes on Financial Statements far the year ended 31st March, 2023

Nute: 3
___Sr_.!_«l_o.
.M
B)

Note:d
Sr.No,

Note's
Sr.No.

it}

141

-

-

1
3
3

1
?

Lang Term Borrowings
_ Particulars
Term Loans
Unsecured Loans from related parties
From Directory
From Qthers

Ason 31.03.23

331 89 759

_ Total il 3,31,69.755
I:Anmdw«acarn] Portentage 1o tha
Tyoe of Samower | nthe nature of igas 1otal Loans ana
s 3 .*aﬂ‘ln-g-‘l | .5_‘11'_""-‘-"

Epemgty
Inectes 141000 | 4
Ay |
Heloted |'aites 1.94 96 T3 | 59
Total i 33169759 | 100%

Balances of Unsecured Loans are subject to confirmation & reconciliation

Other Long term Liabilities

R
Deaters Secunty Deposits
tnterest free security depesits

__ Tetal

Ralances of sacurity deposits are subject to confirmanians & <econciliation, it anys

_ Short-term Borrowings
ST R NN W Y1 % s
Loans Repayable on Demand (Secured Loans)

Cash Credin - State Bank of Indsa Arc No. 4083
Casly Credit - State Bank of India A/c No DB96
Interest payaoie on Cash Credits

Sub Total (1)
Current Maturities of Long term debts
Term Loans
Interest payable on Term Loans

Sub Total {2)

Total(1-2)

HOLT By imtiated Corporate insolvency Resolutinn Procis, AgaImat the companmy upon an application

frahha Frnancial Greditor/Applicant aganst the Company. The neder has bes

Thes amaunt admiited in NCLT 15 Rs 50, 14,08.536 whi (0 ludess, prine pal autstanitng amounting to 7

outstanding amounting to Rs.22,94,22,162 and penal auretanding amountin

- OF any,,

| Ason31.03.23

58,85,15

[ asen31.03.23

58,85,155

20,99,05,35%

3,15,00,

22,70,70.904

47,971,430

47,81,89,337 |

m passed on 20 09 2022

g 1o Py 2.54.96,26)

46,84,76,260

A9.71 647
97.13,077

NCLT has passed an order of Liquidation of the company Liniter Section 33 af the Insstvency and Hank
Regulations 2016 uzen an Interincutary Application filed by M Anurag Sinha, Resoluton Professin

The: amount of Loans 15 not stated at Fair Valus as the Liguidation of the

UTIPNATYY 13 UNdeT [Iror ey

Ihe claims submitted by bana a3 00 29.02.24 1 Ry 68,09,67,422 whieh 10 I i 1ot ontatana

11 86 199

EARUENY

DT

IRARIYE,

4/ K1 8% 13/
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R. J. BIO-TECH LTD.
(CIN; L24234MH2005PLC158420)
Survey No 245/246, Near Farola Village, Bidkin,Chh. Sambhajinagar-431105
i Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

Trade Payables

Particulars T

L Ason 31.03.23.
tal Duistanaing Dues of micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises

1ol Dutstanding Dues of Creditors othier than ascro Enterprises and
AL e e iges

14,95,7%%

Total 14,55 755 |

Schedule; s Vs “ayable

§ OO Tr0Mm Que date of payment

Particulars Lessthaniyear = 1-ZYear |  Toral
SME
mai 23 + +
mar 22 | - - i
[RLLTTEN | .
Mar 2l | 67,744 13.88.01% 14,55,755
Mar 22 19,04,282 19,04,282
puted dues MSME
war 23
Mar-22 A -
puted dues - Other |
Mar-2] - =
Mar-22 .
Jther Current Liabflites = o B .

Particulars

_ Ason31.03.23
I mployces Benefits Payable

fson 31.03.22 |

1%.04,282

19.04,282

Ason31.03.27

“ayroll Eapeises Payable 33,218
vary Payabie 6,35.734 744,370
Paus Pagable | 5.01.860 5,01,860
Lioup Gratuty Payable 41,305 | 41,305
vl Groop Gratuity Payable 4.42.977 1a.un
i G onage Fmplisgees Credit Society _ i
Sub Total (i) ' 16,21,876 | 17,63,730
uavt, Dues
i Payaple 51,950 1,784
Hagatie Employees Protession Tax 2.600 | 600
Payabie GST —— |
Sub Total {ill} 95580 2,384
Cther Payables
"dvances from Customers 10,24,685
Jiters Remuneration 1,75,000 1,25.000
Othet Expenses Payable 1,52,938 573,544
Troden Deposity al]_._ﬁﬂ.'lﬁp_. . B B
Sub Total (Iv) _ 867,938 | 16,73,229
Total (1+2+3) e 10085394 34,39,343
VAN e Of Advane e from Customery are subject to confirmation,
Tender deposits are roceived aganst bidding ubder msolvency proceedings by Liguidator
Property, Plant and Equipment e —
Particulars J s b B I =Y _ | Asen31.0323 | Ason31.03.22
Praperty Plant and Equipments
14 Bloca 4.42,00,302 4,56,52 851
v Daprogiation 13.02,93.778) 13.03.92,701)
1,39,06,525 1.53,00,131
Intangibie Assets
s Blck 1,13,826 1,131,826
vss. Depreciation 11,13,826) (1,13.B26)
’ (0) 1]

s

Total

Jelails of Additions & deietiens of Property, Plan: & Equipments are given in Apnexure A

uperty Plant &b Equipments of the Comgany have not been revalued during the year under review
corectation on Property, Plant & Egquipinents 15 provided on Written Down Value Method

23505 0f Furmiture and Fixtures, it being cid and of

Mg Uhe yaoar the company has FeCagmised mmpaiy
Mreperty, Plant B Fouipments except freecholé#®

EECC T —

1.53,00,151

Dhclete




R. J. BIO-TECH LTD.

(CIN : L24234MH2005PLC158420)

Survey No 245/246, Near Farola Village, Bidkin,Chh, Sambhajinagar-43110%
Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended 315t March, 2023

Note:9 Other non-current Assets

_Sri No. | Particulars
1 | Security Depaosits

Note: 10 Trade Receivab_h’.'s
Sr.No, [ Particutars

Unspeured
ai Comidered good
by Conyidered Doudtful
Less  Prowssion for Doubtful Debts
Qpening Provision | Rs,
| Add | Current Year ; Rs.

2 Others
a) Secured, considered good
b Unsecured, considered good
) Duibnful

Total

Schedule: 10a Trade Receivables ageing schedule

* | Outstanding oic':reding Six months

-

_Ason 31,03.23

Sub Total (1) |

Sub Total (2)

9.84.530

9.84,530

Ason 31.03.23

SrNo Particulars

l
Undisgnited Vrade recatvabie
conpdered puod
Nar-23
Mar-22
Undingiuted Trade Receiabien
suntidcred doubtful
Mar 23 |
Mar 22
| igraer Trase Poconadiey oMYA )
gocst

iy

mar-23
Mar- 22

spaited Trade Fecetvables corudened

nyi | ottt
Mar-23

Mar-12

| Lonthant_war I

|

25,324,723 |
|

| Outstanding for following periods from
due date of payments

1.2 Year |

2,16,18%

Total

166,33

Note: 11 _Cash & Cash quﬁa_tgr_\gs
Sr.No. Particulars

''''' 1  Balances with Banks

2 Cash in Hand

Total

| a) Gratuity Ade - SBI. Abad N B18D
by Current Afe - Boorpwadi Nagan Sah, Bank- 1065

YU Balang ey withy Banks are subiec t to reconcibation ar any

_Ason 31.03.23

80,242 714

B0,24,736

vion 10022
V84,530

an 11 001,22
t, 16,040
“
n g}
46,337

v 112
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R. J. BIO-TECH LTD.

ICIN : L24234MH2005PLC1 5B420)
Survey No 245/246, Near Farola Village, Bidkin,Chh. Sambhajinagar-431105
Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended 315t March, 2023

_ Uther Current Assets

Par:ic_gtan

lalances with Govt. Authorities

“Ason 31.03,23

s an 310322

1erost an cash credit and | can have ber:n;:t:uﬁlm

AT Recenabie | 4.704
1% R eivable |
Sub lotal {A) | 4,704
Prepaid Expenses & Others l 1453
o Tolal (A<B) __ | 12,157
©These Mems ale ot N isto any ather assets categories, these are
Aevenue from Operations - i ]
Particulars | For the year ended | For the year ended
31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022
i af Seeds - Procetsea (Net of Sales Returns) 3.89.68,392
Total L w | 1 13.89.68.352
Uther Income ISR = s
Particulars | Fortheyearended |  For the year ended
| i | 31032023 __1 31.03.2022
wiscellaneous Income | 1,080 2.27,946
fagt Debts Recovered | ] 65 11,147
Total | 1,080 67,39,093
<ast of Matenals Consumed { Cuitivation) e ) o L
Partlculars For the year ended For the year ended
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Kiening Stack 28,1116
e Agricultural & Cultivation Expenses 5,303 468
«15; Closing Stack .
Totai , - = T 75,58,67,804
Changes n inventories of Finished goods, Work-In-Progress and Stock-in-Trade. o
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
i ) y L L 31.03,2023 31.03.2022
Upening Stock of Seeds  Processed 97,62,213
vut L Discarded Provious Year
Linning Stock of Seeds  Processed B b g *
Total L N  97.62,243
| mployee Benefit Expenses - - - —
Barticulars For the year ended Fer the year ended
31.03.2023 ks 31.03.2022
daty & Wages T ) 7.73.465 55,36,090
viaent Funa [Empicyer s Contribution) 70.618 306,856
At Weifare 4,554
whaur Welfare bund I 2
WC [Emptoyers Contribution) ’ 1,288 17,038
wWurksman Compnesation .l | ) _15.643
Total - L 7,95.372 T 58,93,253
tinance Cost - — e S
Particulars I For the year ended Fer the year ended
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
" Mane Commission fr Charges ) o o B34 16,065
werest on Torm Loans 13,248,340
reregt on Cash Croait 568,111,403
Tosal 834 58161978




R. J. BIO-TECH LTD.

(CIN : L24234MH2005PLC 158420)
Survey No 245/246, Near Farola Village, Bidkin,Chh, Sambhajinagar-431105

Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

Note: 19 Depreciation & Amartization Expenses
5r.No. " Particulars Ao MR itz For the year ended " e vear
| = H e ) 31.03.2023 10N
1 | Depreciation 99,510
| i Total | 99,810
191 Dvpfeu.x'.l-in on F’run-.-l_rv, Plant & Equ'lp'non:-, [} nr_r:._lcrrxfn;: written down value method as per St
Note:20 Other Expenses
Sr.No. " Particulars " | For the year ended Yor [he w
| 31.03.2023 .00
] A) Direct Expenses ’ |
1 | Puwer It Fuel Charges
2 | Procassing Charges
3 | Conmsumabies
4 | Repairs & Mainterance  Machinery
5  Besearch k Developmont Fxpenses 65
6  Secunties Charges and Others
Total {A) 6,500
B) Office & Administrative Expenses
7 local Conveyance
8 | Protession Tax
9 | Imwrance Charges 1.04,
10 | Pustage & Telegram
11 | Printing & Stationery
12 membership & Subscriptions
13 tegal & Protessional Froy, 3res
14 Telephone charges 3.588
15 | Repairs & Mamtenance - Vehicles
16 Repars & Mantenance  Dtnery General
17 | Bepatrs & Mamterance  Computers
18 | OffiLe & Misc. Expenies
19 | TOS Expenye
20 | Mat Uxpenses,
21 Auditors Remuneration
Audit Fees 50,00
22 Legal & Professional Fees
Internal Audit Feey
Cther professional fees
23 | Penalties, Interest and Late Fees
Penaities, Interest and Late Fees  TDS
Total (B) 8,717,192
C} Selling & Distribution Expenses
24 Carriage Dutward
25 | Discount Allowed
26 Travelling Espenyes 50
27 | Godown Rent & Charges
28 | sales Pramotien Expensen |
29 Agriculture Expenses | 44,08,994
30 | Field Programme Expenses, [
31 | Provision tor Bad & Doubtful Debts & Misc. Balances Wr rten Off 17,316,304
|
! Total (C ) 61,66,801
Total (A+B+C) 10,50,492

at eading

UL ]

YA AL 1}-1.J



R. J. BIO-TECH LTD.
(CIN : L24234MH2005PLC15B420)
Survey No 245/246, Near Farola Village, Bidkin,Chh. Sambhajinagar-431105

Noto: 21
S0 .No.

Moo, ?

Y. Na

Notes on Financial 5t 1ts for the year ended 31st March, 2023
{ xceptional ttems '
Farticulars For the year ended For the year ended
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
pairment af assets | 1,955,171 | 14,94 Dap
Totat ) L 155171 [ 14,94,046
Prior Period [xpﬂses E L ) = -
Particulars | For the year ended Fur the year ended
n - _J‘ _3_&!)_3._202_3 o 8 ]1.03,2!_]22
|
nerest on CC and SIC | 4,99,79 997
tetest on Term Loan ;' o N 11,59 743
Totat | - 5,10,89,340
tarning per Share . e
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
il 31.53.2!}23 | 31.03.2022
w1 Lass Astributabie to Share holders 124,66,757; 9,15,78.846
dolghtea Average No, of Shares 94,67.600 84,6/ 600
|
Larning per Share (1/7) (0.26) (9.67)

]

W eaplamed by the rmn.\q-mpnt_th_af the ({Enpan',r h.;n. a'nﬁv:d recoveranie vatiue of assets, which worked rut 1o highet than
esponding ook value of net assets, Hence no impalrment 1555 has been recogrized

Liances of Sunary Debrors, Sunary Creditors, Secured Loans, Unsecured Loans, Aovances and Depasits are subject 1¢
SUTEL O previous yoar are regrouped and rearranged wheremer

Wero, Small & meglum Enterprises Development Act, 2005 |
W the Micro. Small & meaium Enterprises Develapment Act, 2036 which came inte force from 2nd Qctober, 2006, certain
silosures are required to he made relating to Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises. The Company is in the proceas af compling
owant wformation from its suppliers about thetr coverage under the said Act. Since the relevant informan o is not mage
SAURe, no gisclosure have Deen made in the accounts,

" LLIMPAny 15 110 Liquidatton by Grder dated 29.02.2024. There 15 no operaticnal ravenue dunng the year | the gan on sale o1
el have been accounted as Sxtroorginary income,

Varticulars of the Company :

Regintration b - Cin 124234vHIG05PLL 153420
Date of Incorporation 28.12 2005
Hatance sheot as on 314t march 2023
hHate of Busingss Production of Hybrid Seeds
| Harne of Bank and A/¢ No. State Bank of India, SME Branch, Walu), Aurangat

iCurrently shifted to Stressed Assets Management & anh 11 Mumbals
C/ CA/CNo. - 32713824088
t) PAN AADCR1924L




R. J. BIO-TECH LTD.

{CIN : L24234MH2005PLC 158420)

Survey No 245/246, Near Farola Yillage, Bidkin,Chh. Sambhajinagar-431105
Nates on Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023
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n

Balance Sheet Abstract & C

General B Profile

Capital Raised during the year: (Rs. In Lacs) NIL

Pubiic lssue
Freterential lssue
Share Premium

Positicn of Mobilization and Development of Funds: {Rs in Lacs )

Tatal Liabilities
Sources Of Fund
Fangd Uy Capatal
Reserye and Surplus
Detferred tax Lianility
!\"‘ 'rl"'| :.-;J—'

g Torm Liabilities

Met Ciprent Liabilities

Performance of the Company:
Turnover

Profit belore Tax;

Profit Atter Tan

Total fxpendizure

tarrung Per Share

Onidend Rate (4):

Generic Names of Three
tem Code No., (1TC Code).
Praduct Description

Procluc Uipn of Hybrid Seods

229 229

947 119

16.005) BO

4879 1

(Rs. In Lacs)

i

1791
125)
]

Item Code

010

Details of Value of Imports, Earnings in foreign currency, and Expenditure in foreign currency:

Particulars 2022-23
I CHF value of Imparts Nil

1 EAMINgs 10 foreign currency Ml

1y Expeadituce in foreign currencyTravel Expenses Hil

Followng Ratios 1o be disclosed -

5r No.

Particular

Ratio 22-23

=

Curtent Ratho

Dedt fquity Ratk

Debt Service Caverage R

Return on Equity Rabo,

Inventory turnever ratio |

NG closing inventrcy in current year)
Trade Receivables turnot

Debtors has been s

|{Asset has been

Trade pavables tumover
{Creditors has been patd offy
Het capital turnawver rat))

reduced due to debtors |
2nd advances realined)
Het profit rati

Return on Capital eaplof

|{inTerest provision has been done )

feturn on Investment

|

0oz
one




R. J. BIO-TECH LTD.
(CIN : L24234MH2005PLC 158420)
Survey No 245/246, Near Farola Village, Bidkin,Chh, Sambhajinagar-431105
Notes on Financial St for the year ended 31st March, 2023

~anungent Liability (not provided in Books) :
Inceme Tax - TDS
fodetadits retected on the Traces website, details of the same ara 13 under. Qut of these defaults company has pad interet
i wlich s nar cpdated on Traces website yet, hence same has been reduced from the hability.
105 defaults as per Tracesiln | Year of Default | Payment made |
Rs.)

60 | F.Y. 2008-09
420 | F.Y. 2009-10
3.030 | F.Y.2010-11
Fy. 201112
£8,270 | F.Y. 201213
39.950 | F.Y, 2013.14
14660 | F Y 201415 |
1,958,030 F.Y. 2015-16
Y 420 F.Y, 2016-17
14,490 FY 21718
3,130 | F.Y. 2018-19
12,470 | F.¥.2019-20
41,070 | F.Y. 2020 2%
17,796 | F Y, 202122
516,756 | [ .
incame Tax - Demand
e lax demand reflected on Income Tax website of Rs,30,8797 for the pericd trom A.Y. 2007 08 to 2014 15 for which
anent 13 made on 13/06/2021 There are no dues.,

e aboan cemands of TDS 15 not provided 1n the books of the tompany).

Income Tax - Disputed Dues
Incomoe Tax - A Y, 2013-14

PAEAR T income Tax bamand |
i Tax Department filec Appeal against the Order of Commissioner i NIL
neome Tax (Appeals) 1, Aurangabad | )
ncome Tax-A Y 201415 o — =
Particulars Income Tax Demand |
oo Tax Separtmen F:'.{\.:.—J.;JZV_- ﬂ_:\'-.galf\-.t the Order af Commissioner | B2 42,360/
wites Tax (Appeals) 1, Aurangabad

Hote @
T fssessed at Ry 16,72,3870 by the Assessig Otfiwer 1 &, AUT, Circle - 1, Aurzngabad & 1t has been sel off aganst the B

I ixed Assets
e are ho preceedings pending against the company under Bemani Property and the inmmovable Praperty shown m Books are

nventory
# Lumpany has not iled Current Asset statements to the Bank and Instituition as the ACcounts are NP4,
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R. J. BIO-TECH LTD.

tFormerly known as R. J Bio-Tech Private Limited)
RATIO ANALYSIS

¢ LHING STOCK
"HASLS
SING STOCK
MATERIAL CONSUMED

¢ UNSUMPTION RATIO

2022-23(31.03.23) | 202122 (31.03 33)

13.89.68.392

28,33,306
5,30,34,458

' 5,58,67,804

- 0.40
aus in stock of Fimished Goads 67,682,243
CT EAP. 6,500 | 86,656,280
(:ROSS PROFIT { 16,500)] 6,46,72,066
1SS PROFIT Ratio | 0.47
{2 ADM, EXP, | 8,77,192 59,22.872
i s DIST. ExP, | 61,66,801 3,97.57,122
JYELS COST | 18531 ~ 58,93,253
"4l OF IND. EXP, '_‘ - ?8,39_.364 | 5,15,71,248
ther Income i {1.030]i (67,353,093)
twinings Before Interest, Dep & Tax | 178,44,784) 1,98,37,911
I nib T A Ratio ‘ 0.14
«ZAL CHARGES o 581,601,978
2 VAL OF IND. EXP. (Incl Fin. Exp.) N ?8.49,}_93 10,97,34,226
RURIT £ (Loss) BEFORE DEP, (78,45,617) (3,83,24,067)
WOHIT 7 (Loss) BEFORE DEP ratio - | (0.28)
#=LLIATION & AMORT. [P, 99,810 | 671,394
VRUEIT / (Loss) BEFORE TAX & EXCEPTIONAL (79,45,427)| (3,89,95,460)
PHUFIT / (Loss) BEFORE TAX Ratio (0.28)
I *CLPTIONAL ITEMS {1,55,171) (14.94,046)
I'WGEIT f (Loss) BEFORE TAX {81.00.599}5 \ (4,04,89,506)
Wl TAX
th Tax
sLONS0s |
IHIT ¢ {Loss) AFTER TAX 131,00,599)i (4,04,8%,506)
“UHIT ¢ {Loss) AFTER TAX Ratio E ' 0.2
Period Expenditure | ; 19.10.89,3401
(UFIT ¢ {Loss) AFTER Prior Period Adjustment (81,00.599, (9,15,78,845)
| :'
l
1ront Ratio - I
at Assets 80,24,735 29,00.371
at Liabiinies 48,97.30,486 48,35,32,962
Cwrrent Ratio i | 02 i 0.01
Ratwo
And Admin () 4.26
5 ang Distnbution | 4 ) 28.61
yoe Cost it Ly 4.24
AlEsp 1) 41.83

78.96
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R J BIO-TECH LIMITED

(CIN : L24234MH2005PLC158420)
Schedule: 3a Unsecured Long term Loans

I'he following disclosures shall be made where Loans or

Advances in the nature of loans are granted to promoters
directors, KMPs and the related parties (as defined under

Companies Act, 2013), either severally or jointly with any other

person, that are:

Amount of
loan or

Type of Borrower advance in | Percentage to the total Loans

the nature of and Advances

loan

outstanding
f'romoter - 0
Directors 1,36 70,000 41%
“MPs - 0
Related Parties | 1,94 99,759 59%
Total 3,31,69,759 100%




Overview:

R 1 Biotech Ltd. was incorporated in the year 2005 1n India wath an abjective of developing propniotary hybnids vt
n Fibre Crops lixe Cotton, Cereal creps ltke Paddy, Maize, Bajyra etc. and Vagetable crops.

I'he Research Stations are located at Aurangabad {MH) and Hyderabad (TS).

fhe State Bank of India has filed an application under Section 7 of 168 Code.2016 against R ) Biotech Ltd. for imtar
Rezolution Process.The company 15 into liguidation as per NCLT order dated 29.02.2024.

5. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
4

-

Methad of Accounting

he accounts of the Company are prepared in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted i in
115 accounts on mercantile system of accounling.

42 Basis for preparation of Financial Statements

The tmancial statements have been prepared under the historical cost conventions and in accordance with gener
Accounting palicies not speafically roferred to otherwise arc consistent and in accordance with generally accop:
Company 1s under Liguidation process and the Fair Value of the Assets and Liabilitios are not ascertamable as ot
statements are not prepared taking into account the fair value of the same,

43 Property, Plant & Equipments
Preperly, Plam & tquipments are stated at cost of acquisition/censtruction less accumulated depreciatior
Lquipments have been revalued during the year under review. The Fair value of asset of company as going concer
a5 per the provisions of Insolvency and Bankruptcy code 2016

44 Depreciation
Depreciation has been calculated by WDV Method, as per Schedule It of Companies Act, 2013. The estimated
tquipments have been revised in accordance with Schedule Il to Companies Act, 2013.

45 Inventories
There 15 no Inventory at the year end.

46 Revenue Recognition

Yhe company 15 1nto iquidatien by arder dated 29.02.2024. There 15 no operational revenue durng the year |
accaunted as extroordinary income.

47 Foreign Exchange Transactions:
there are no foreign exchange transactions during the year

47 Current Assets, Loans & Advances

' the opinion of the management. the value of all current assets, loans & advances and other reaiizables are nor
the orgmary course of busingss,

48 Accounting for Taxes on Income
A} Income Tax

During the year under consideration company has incurred losses and hence provision for tax is not made for cur
Peniad) on the baws of the taxable profits computed in accordance with Income Tax Act, 1961.

B) Deferred Tax

The company 15 into hquidation by erder dated 29.02.2024. Due 10 the unavailamiity ot convineing evidence
neurred dunng the year & in previous years. Provision for Deferred Tax Assets has not been made in the b
Ueterrod Tax Dability only

49 Contingencies and events occurred after the Balance sheet date :

HNo Specific cantingent biabilities 15 noticed nor brought ta our notice by the Management. Howover there may be
of farmers n case of failure in germination of seed

INOMICa
lvone
i1
nning f U
Pl S he
th (1 '
| by t i
perty, Plant
™ nra
h
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' |
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50 Barrowing Cos

There it no t Wi cost incurred dunng the yoar,

51 Earnings Per Share
Pasic baraing | e In calcuiated by dividing the Net Loss for the peried attributable to the Equity Sharehalders by tie weighted average number
T Eguny Share tanding during the year.

52 Segment Reporting

The company protaces and deals primanly in Seeds and as such there is a single business segment, Further. the company 15 engaged 1n providing
R ACTING Wt et twan single economic environment in India 1.e. there is a single geographical segment. Hence, no further disclosures are mado

53 Retirement Boenotity

e Company ' quidation by order dated 29.02.2024. The management of the company 15 taken over by IRP There 1o no Retirement banetite
actountera t Ll yoar,

34 Casnh Flow Statement

Caibliae e cosanted uning the Indirect method, whereby Profit Before Tax 1s adyusted for the effects of transactior s of a non-cash nature., any

detormas or o 't past or future operating cash receipts or payments and tems of Income or expense assotiatec with investing or financing
L ath Honw

55 Impairment of Auwets

ALY Dt it + Bl amount by which the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. Since the rev overable ameunt of
TUtORure and 1 being old and obselete 15 zero, the same 1s recognised as Impairment asset during the year,

56 Operating | van
Trece sre mo Cpo ating Leases accounted for curing the year.

57 Peior Pertod Ite s

THhEre are (0 | venigd items duning the year.,
58 Sundry credite e subyeet to confirmation, Further in the opinion of the management the current assets, loans and advances has the value tar
o atun int firary course of business at least equal Lo the amount at which 1t 15 staleg n the accounts.
B Funas v s disclosed 1n the notes to accounts jhave been advanced or loaned or invested {either from borrowed fund or share premum
r ANy 0t or kinds of furds by the company 10 or in any other person or entity inctuding foreign enlities with the understanding . whethor
5% 1 i Wi ther wise that the intermeciate shall,whether directely or indirectly lend or invest ar 1n other porse’s or entities wentiied
ANy manies wi "ot by or on behaif of the company or provide any guarantee,security or like on behalf of the ultimate beneticiares

RO Furdds (Other than as disclosed 1n the notes te accounts Jhave been Received by the company to or in any other perser or entity including foreign
Ittt with the wderstanding  whether record in writing or other wise that the company shall.whether directely or indirectly lend or invest or in
other peersa Titins \dentified 10 any manner what so ever by or on behalf of the funding party or provide any guarantee,security or like on
tehalt af ¢ ¢ benehiciares




Following Ratios to be disclosed:-

Sr No. Particular Ratio 22-23 Ratio 21-22

a Current Ratio 0.02 0.01

L Debt Fquity Ratio, 0.08 008

« Debt Service Coverage Ratio, & g

d Return on Equity Ratio, - 284

C Inventory turnover ratio - -
(No closing inventroy in current year)

1 Irace Recewvables turnover ratio, 2513
(Debtors has been realised)

g Irade payables turnover ratio, - 4139
(Creditors has been paid off)

h Net capital turnover ratio, - (0.29)
(Asset has been reduced due to debtors
and advances realised)
et profit rato, - (1.52)

] Return on Capital employed, 002 £.38
(Interest provison has been done )

¥ Return on investment. (0 00) (0.18)




50 Related Party Transactions

At et accounting standard 18, iesisd by the [eitute of Charterad Accountants af Iecia (ICA, the s | wire of tramsactions ward relates

defied 1n the accaunting ttandard ars qiven nriow

[ 51, No ! Name of the related Party i Relation/key Personnet B

;_l' FM‘. Harshwardhan Bashwendra Janh | Direcrory !

[T M3 adid Raghavendra Josht i Directar)

[ M Balrasm Ramebandra Yerine o , - Directary J

[0l i vavan Ghamacviar L e

[ 5 M. Yogesh Shaugram Shelbe i CFOMMY _—"

;. _-t: ﬁ;&u— .-(a:.l; kumar f;;mm SIngam l'_\“ | R .a.;m!.u;:-r |

= |Mrs. Hatnng Saxzna e '___L_ ___Company ¢

| L § _:{‘ﬁh'-“'('_--'f 4408 i ! - Reiaw : L \
P i v CREM L (Tt Ry aa e nan s g e e

Name of the related Party |

2 ar, Harshwardnan A
Y Wr. Yogesh Shallaram Shelis i T
e SNSENEY | e v - =
ANT 2

Far & An Anhalfl af tha Ragrd af
R ) Bio-Tech Limited

‘,_J e \ o

ant Kaushik

Mr

Liquidalor - - -
& 'a\/")/;:——"" #},Rr)’k )
._--,-'"""-'— - -

Ms Adit] Josh
Directors of the Suspended Board
Place aurangabad

oate:}7 is..(f S0l

#r Harsnawardhan Joshi

1 lsi

S il B iC Batance
Mature of Transaction Transaction &mount i!‘-‘ava'r.-lrv Reeievasle
gy S S TV [ L —————

S ey Pt R __

% B X}

Ac nar aur ranatt of avan dara
For M/s S.M Banpad & Company
CHARTERFD ACLULINTANTS

FRN: 100974W
% /

CA Nitin § Danghd
Partner
M No 49493

Loldegzp, kD £7.0990/,




DECLARATION BY THE LIQUIDATOR

I, Harish Kant Kaushik, Liquidator, appointed by Hon’ble NCLT Mumbai to manage
affairs of the Company vide orders dated 29Feh 2024, issued in the matter CP(IB)-
1262/MB/2021 within the provision of Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code-2016 (Code),
have taken on record the data, statement and submissions of the Company, its
management and Auditors, which from part of the audited Financials the year ended
31t March, 2023.

Pre-CIRP and pre-Liquidation status of assets and liabilities of the Companyv might
have impact on the Company’s position in term of its financial conditions. Audited
Accounts of the Company for the year ended 31= March, 2023, which are signed in
good faith by me in the capacity of Liquidator for the purpose of compliance of are
based on the records and data made available by the Company to Auditors and
Auditor’s due diligence as per the applicable accounting standards and norms.

As per the provision of Code, transaction audit has been instituted for examining
Avoidance of Transactions under Sec-43, 45, 50 and 60 of the Code and based on the
observations of the said audit, an appropriate application has been moved by erstwhile
Resolution Professional before Hon’ble NCLT as per the provisions of Code. Final
decision / outcome thereof shall be shared with all the shareholders through
appropriate forum as and when decided by Hon’ble NCLT.

For R J Bio-Tech Limited - {Under-Liguidation]}

[

HARISH KAUSHIK
Reg. No. IBBI/IPA-001/1P-P-01469/2018-2019/ 12340
Liquidator,

R J Bio-Tech Limited
{Company under Liquidation)
Vide NCLT orders under CP (IB)-1262/MB/2021) dated 29Feb, 2024

Date: 17July 2024
Place: Mumbai



CAc | S.M.BANGAD & Co.

INDIA A\RTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Office : 1st Floor, Tapadia Terraces, Adalat Road, Aurangabad 05
(0240) {0) 2333140, 2328467, 2363165 (Fax)0240-2363165 {R) 2327520 (M) 97640 90999, 98220 73563
E-Mail :- backoffice@smbco.in, nbangad@gmail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To,

The Members,

R J Bio-Tech Limited,

“Siddharth Arcade”, Opp. Holiday Camp, Station Road,
Aurangabad - 431 005

Report on the Audit of Standalone Financial Statements
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of R J Bio-Tech Limited, which comprise
the Balance Sheet as at 31st March,2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow
Statement for the year then ended and notes to the financial statements including a sumrnary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Discliamer of Opinion
Because of the significance of the matters described in the Basis for Disclaimer of QOpinion
paragraph,relating to misstatement of assets & liabilities, unable to obtain sufficient appropriate

audit evidence to provide a basis for an audit opinion.Accordingly, we do not express an opinion
on the financial statements.

Basis for discliamer of Opinion

i) As per the order IA-05/2024 in CP(IB)-1262/MB/2021 dated 29-02-2024 NCLT started the
liquidation process of the company but still the company has stated all its assets and liabilities at
book values as a going concern, instead of liquidation/realizable values.

i) As per the NCLT order CP (IB) No.1262/MB-IV/2021 dated 20.09.2022 and minutes of the
meeting of committee of creditors held on 21-10-2022. The RP and COC has accepted only the
claim of SBI for the debt of Rs 53,56,20,483/-. However the liability towards SBI has been wrongly
stated and the company has also not written back the other liabilities from the books of accounts.

iii) Following events or conditions indicate that a material uncertainty exists that may cast significant
doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concemn and therefore, it may be unable to
realise its assets and discharge its liabilities in the normal course of business. The financial
statements (and notes thereto) do not disclose this fact. However, the financial statements of the
Company have been prepared on a going concemn basis.

We draw attention to the standalone financial statements, which indicates that -

- The Company has accumulated losses and its Net Worth has been fully eroded.

- As per the order 1A-05/2024 in CP(IB)-1262/MB/2021 dated 29-02-2024 NCLT started the
liquidation process of the company.

- As per the NCLT order CP (IB) No.1262/MB-I\/2021 dated 20.09.2022 initiates the CIRP
process agianst the company.

iv) Company have not provided Additional information requested from us for the purpose of the audit
regarding pending litigations, outstanding statutory demands, etc.

As a result of the matters stated in Para (i), Para (i), Para (iii) & Para (iv)above, we are unable to
determine whether any adjustments might have been found necessary in respect of recorded
assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet and the corresponding elements making up the
Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement.




We have conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in Auditor's Responsibilities for Audit of Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the code of Ethics issued by the

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s liquidator is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
iregularities; selection and application of appropriate implementation and maintenance of
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate intemal financial controls, tha: were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concemn basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic aiternative but to do so.

The liquidator is also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.

The responsibilities of the auditor:
The objectives of our audit are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on
Auditing (SAs) will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these

financial statements. _
-As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

-ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtair audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resuiting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery. intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

-Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 1 43(3)(i) of the Companies
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls,

-Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

-Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor’s report, However, future events or conditions may cause the Company
to cease to continue as a going concem.




~l::'valuate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

- Because of the matter described in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion paragraph, we are not
able to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis for an audit opinion.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1) As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order"), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of Companies Act, 2013, we give
in the "Annexure A', a statement on the matters specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to
the extend applicable.

2) As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

9

i

As described in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion paragraph, we sought but were unable
to obtain all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

Due to the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion
paragraph, we are unable to state whether proper books of account as required by law have
been kept by the Company so far as appears from our examination of those books.

Due to the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion
paragraph, we are unable to state whether the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss
and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
account;

Due to the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Disclaimer of Qpinion
paragraph, we are unable to state whether the aforesaid financial statements comply with
the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

The matter described in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion paragraph above, in our
opinion, may have an adverse effect on the functioning of the Company.

The NCLT has intiated the liquidation process against the company by order 1A-05/2024 in
CP(IB)-1262/MB/2021 dated 29-02-2024, due to which the earstwhile board of directors
cease to exist and hence we have no comment on the applicablity and compliance of
sec164(2) of Companies Act,2013.

The reservation relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected
therewith are as stated in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion paragraph above. With
respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
infermation and according to the explanations given fo us:

- Due to the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Disclaimer of Cpinion

paragraph, we are unable to state whether the Company has disclosed the impact of
pending litigations on its financial position in its financial statements.

- Due to the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Disclaimer of Cpinion

paragraph, we are unable to state whether the Company has made provision, as required
under the applicable law or accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on
long-term contracts including derivative contracts.

Due to the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Disclaimer of Qpinion
paragraph, we are unable to state whether there are any such amounts which are required
to be transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund in accordance with the relevant
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under.

. Based on our examination which included test checks, the company has used an

accounting software for maintaining its books of accounts which does not have a feature of
recording audit trail(Edit log facility).




v. The management of the company, has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief other than as disclosed in the notes to accounts, no funds have been advanced or
loaned or invested (either from borrowed fund or share premium or any other sources or
kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person (s) or entity (ies) including foreign
entities (intermediaries) with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or other wise
that the intermediary shall, whether directly or indirectly lend or invest or in other persons or
entities identified in any manner what so ever by or on behalf of the company (ultimate
beneficiaries) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the ultimate
beneficiaries.

vi. The management of the company has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief other than as disclosed in the notes to accounts, no funds have been received by the
company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (funding parties), with
the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise that the company shall, whether
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner what
50 ever by or on behalf of the funding party (ultimate beneficiaries) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.

Due to the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion
paragraph, we are unable to state whether the representations under sub. Clause ()& (ii)
contain any material misstatement or not.

vii. No dividend has been declared or paid by the company during the year.
h) Report on the Intemal Financial Controls over financial reporting as required under Clause

(i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, has been given in the
Annexure-B.

For S. M. BANGAD & Co.

Place :- Aurangabad
PARTNER. M. NO. 49693 Date : - 17, July, 2024

UDIN : 24049693BKDEZV7395




ANNEXURE A' TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT
REFERRED TO IN OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED AS ON 31.03.2024

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the company and the books of account
and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we state

1)  Property, Plant & Equipment

(a) We are unable to comment if the company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details & situation of property, plant & equipment or not.

We are unable to comment if the company maintain proper records regarding Intangible Assets or not.

(b) We are unable to comment if the property, plant & equipment have been physically verified by the
Management at reasonable intervals or not. Further we also unable to comment if material discrepancies if
any noticed on such verification have been incorporated in the books of accounts or not, Since no details of
the physical verification have been made available we cannot comment on the reasonableness of the
frequency of the same..

(c) The copies of title deeds if any were not made available for our verification hence we are unable to
comment on whether the title deeds (Lease Deed) of immovable properties are held in the name of the
company or not.

(d) The company has not revalued its property, plant & equipment (including right of use assets) during the
year.

(e} We are unable to comment on whether any proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the

company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transaction Prohibition Act, 1988 & rules made
there under.

2)  Inventory:
(a) The company does not have any inventory as on 31-03-2024.

(b) The company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees in aggregate on the
basis of security of current assets. The com pany has not filed quarterly returns or statements, as explained
to us the company have defaulted in repayment of loan and the account in marked as non performing asset
by bank.

3) Investments Made, Guarantee Granted, Loans Given
The company has not granted loans to any company/party covered in the register maintained u/s 189 of the
Companies Act, 2013. Hence reporting on following points is not applicable.

a) Whether the terms & conditions are prejudicial to company’s interests:

b) Whether receipt of the principal amount and interest are regular:

Whether appropriate no steps have been taken by the company for recovery of the overdue principal
and interest.

d) whether reasonable steps have been taken by the company for recovery of principal & interest.

e) Wwhether any loan has fallen due during the year & has been renewed or extended during the year.

whether the company has granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans either repayable on
demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment

c)

f)

4) Loans, Investments, Guarantees & Security
We are unable to comment on whether the company has made any investment or granted loans, or given
security for loan taken or not. Furtehr we cannot comment on compliance of sec. 185 & 186 of the
Companies Act,2013. Since the required information was not made available.




8)

7)

8)

9)

Deposits:
The Company has not accepted any deposits & hence compliance of provisions of sections 73 to 76 or
other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed is not applicable.

Maintainance of Cost Records 3

The company is not required to maintain cost records since the turnover of the company is below limit
specified and hence our reporting on the same is not applicable.

Remittance of Statutory Dues:
a) In absence of the necessary information we are unable to comment on whetehr the company has been

month since they became payable or not,

b) In absence of necessary information and explanation we are unable to comment on whether there are
any dues of GST,PF,ESIC, sales tax, wealth tax, Service Tax, Excise duty and cess which have not been
deposited on account of any dispute or not,

Undisclosed Income:

There is no search or seizure action by IT department during the year hence reporting on this clause is not
applicabie.

Loan from Bank / Financial Institutions:

a) In our opinion & according to the information given to us, the company has defaulted in repayment of dues

to the financial institutions and bank, details of which have not been made available for qur verification.

b) The company has been declared as a wilful defaulter by State Bank Of India in earlier years.
€) No new term loans have been availed by the company during the year and hence furthier reporting on this

Clause is not required.

d) The company has not utilised funds raised on short term basis for long term purposes during the year.
€) The company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of

10)

its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures during the year.

f) The company has not raised loans during the year on pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint

venture or associate companies.

Initial Public Offer (IPO) / Follow-on Public Offer (FPO):

(@) The company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or follow-on public cifer during the year

& hence further reporting on this clause is not applicable.

(b) The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares cr debenture during

11)

the year & hence further reporting on this clause in not applicable.

Frauds:

(a) No fraud by the company or on the company has been notice of reported during the year.
(b) No report u/s 143 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013 has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 during the

year
We are unable to comment whether whistie blower complaints have been received by the company during

(©) the year or not in absence of the relevant details.

12)

Nidhi Company :
In our opinion, the company is not a nidhi company, & hence reporting under sub. Clause (@) on complying
with the ratio of net owned fund to deposits, clause (b) on maintaining ten percent unencumbered term
deposit to meet out the liability & clause (c) on default in payment on interest on deposits or repayment
thereof is not required.




13) Related Party Transactions:

We are unable to comment whether all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections
177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 or not in absence of the relevant information.

14) Internal Audit :

The company does not have an internal audit system commensurate with the size & nature of its business &
the reports of the internal auditor for the period under audit have not been provided.

15) Non Cash Transactions:

We are unable to comment if the company has entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or
persons connected with them or not in absence of the relevant information.

16) Register under RBI Act 1934 :
a) In our opinion, the company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934

b) The company has not conducted any nonbanking financial or housing finance activities d uring the year.
¢) In our opinion, the company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined under RBI regulations.

d) The company is the standalone company and not a part of a group & hence reporting under this clause is
not applicable.

17) Cash Losses :

In our opinion the company has incurred cash losses during the financial year & also in the immediately
preceding financial year.

18) Resignation of Statutory Auditors

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly this clause is not
applicable

19) Going Concern :

On the basis of the analysis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial
assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our
knowledge of the management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the
assumptions, material uncertanty exists as on the date of the audit report that company is not capable of
meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one
year from the balance sheet date. The basis for arriving at the above conclusion is already detailed in the
basis for Disclaimer of Opinion para in the Independent Auditors Report enclosed.

20) Corporate Social Responsibility
The requirements of complying with the corporate social responsibility is not appliccable in the case of the
company & hence reporting under this clause is not required.

21) Consolidated Financial Statement
The financial statements referred to in this report are a standalone financial statement & not the
consolidated financial statement & hence reporting under this clause is not applicable.

For 8. M. BANGAD & Co.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Reg. No. 140974W

[CA NITIN S{BANGAD]
PARTNER. M. NO. 49693
UDIN : 24049693BKDEZV7395

Date : 17 July, 2024
Place : Aurangabad




Annexure ‘B’ To the Independent Auditor’s Report

(Referred to in paragraph 7 (2) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of
Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of R J Biotech Ltd as of March

31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year
ended on that date..

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering

Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company’s policies, ithe safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements an¢ plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effeclively in all

maatarial racnsade

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We are unable to obtain the sufficient and appropriate audit evidence, Accordingly, we do not express
an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's intemal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting pririciples. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that

i. Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company;




ii. Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and

expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management
and directors of the company; and

iii. Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition,

use, or disposition of the Company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial
etatamanic

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Disclaimer of Opinion

According to the information and explanation given to us the company has not formulated any policy
neither implemented any steps regarding internal finanacial control over financial reporting on criteria
based on or considering the essential componenets on internal control stated in the guidarice note on
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting issued by ICAI. and due to this reason we are
unabie to obtain sufficient & appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis for our opinion whether the
co. has adequate internal financial controls over financial reporitng and whether such intenal financial
controls were operating effectively as at 31st march,2024.

For S. M. BANGAD & Co.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Reg. No. 1

PARTNER. M. NO. 49693
UDIN :24049693BKDEZ\/7395

Date : 17 July, 2024
Place : Aurangabad




R. J. BIO-TECH LTD.
(0N LZ4234MHZ005PLC1%8420)
Survey Mo 245:246, Mear Farola Village, Bidkin, Chh.Sambhajinagar-431105 I
Balance Sheet as at 31.03.2024
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R. J. BIO-TECH LTD.

L24234MHZD05PLT 158420
Survey No 245/24¢, Near larola Village, Bidkin, Chh.Sambhajinagar-431105
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R, J. BIO-TECH LTD.

(CIN : L24234MHZ005PLC 158420}
Survey No 245/246, Near Farola Village, Bidkin, Cnh.Sambhajinagar-437105
Cash Flow Statement Mer the period ended 3 ist March, 2024
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R. J. BIO-TECH LTD.

(CIN : L24234MH2005PLC158420)

Survey No 245/246, Near Farola Village, Bidkin, Chh.Sambhajinagar-431105
Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

3.1 Balances of Unsecured Loans are subject to confirmation & reconciliation, (if arny).

Note:1 Share Capital
Sr.No. Particulars Ascon 31.03.24 Ason 31.03.23
1.1 | Capital
n Authorised Capital - Equity Shares
1,00,00,000 (1,00,00,000) Equity Shares of Rs.10 Each 10,00,00,000 10,00,00,000
Il | Issued, Subscribed & Paid Up Capital
94,67,600 (94,67.600) Equity Shares of Rs.10 each 9.46,76,000 9,46,76,000
as fully paid up
Total 9,:6,76,000 9.46,76,000
1.2 The details of Shareholders holdi g more than 5% shares
Sr.No. Shareholders Name Ason 31.03.24 As on 31.03.23
A Raghavendra Shripatrao Joshi 3,05,30,000 3,05,30,000
30,53,000 (30,53,000) shares - 32.25% (32.25%) held
B | Meena Raghvendra Joshi 92,00,000 92,00,000
920,000 {920,000) shares - 9.72% (9.72%) held
C Khadkeshwar Breeders Pvt, Ltd. 50,00,000 50,00,000
500,000 (500,000) shares - 5.28" (5.28%) held
D | Marutl Fertochem Ltd, 30,00,000 50,00,000
500,000 (500,000) shares - 5.28% (5.28%) held
1.3 Reconciliation of Shares out ding at the begini 2 & at the end of reporting period
5r.No. Particulars As on 31.03.24 As on 31.03.23
No. of Share No. of Share
A | share outstanding at beginning of year 4,67,600 94,67,600
B Shares Issued during the period - i
c Shares Bought-back - .
D Shares outstanding at end of period 94,67,600 94,67,600
A
1.4 Term / rights attached to equity shares
The Company has only one class of equity shares having at par value. Each share holder is entitled to one vote per share,
In the liquidation of the company, the holder of equity share will be entitled ta receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all prefrential amount. The
distribution will be In praportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.
1.5 Details of Shareholding of Promoters:
F i
5r.Ho Name of the promoter As at march-24 As at march-23 % change during the year
Mo of Shares % of total shares |No of Shares  |% of total shares 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
i [naghaw.-ndm Shripatrao Joshl 3053000 32.25 3053000 32.25 0.00 0
ZEM!.‘M Raghvendra Joshi 920000 9.72 920000 9.72 0.0 0
[Knadkeshwar Breders Py 500000 5.28 500000 5.28 0.0 0
4/ Maruti Fertochem Ltd, 500000 5.28 500000 5,28 0.0 0
Note:2 Reserves & Surplus
Sr.Mo. | Particulars Ason 31.03.24 Ason 31.03.23
A) Securities Premium Afc
Opening Balance of Securities Premimum Afc 6,40,64,000 6,40,64.000
Add: Amount credited during the year . 2
Closing Balance Sub Total (A) 6,4C,64,000 6,40,64,000
B) | Surplus / Deficit in Statement of Profit & Loss
Opening Balance of Profit & Loss Afc (66,45,09,610) {66,21,42,823)
Add: Profit / (Loss) for the year (1,23,483) (24,66,786)
Clesing Balance Sub Total (B) (66,47,33,092)|  (66,46,09,610)
|
l Total (A+B) (60,06,69,092) {60,05,45,610)
Note: 3 Long Term Borrowings
Sr.No. | Particulars As on 31.03.24 As on 31.03.23
A) | Term Loans = -
B) | Unsecured Loans from related parties
From Directors 3,31,69,759 3,31,69,759
From Others = 3
Total 3,31,69,759 3,31,69,759
Percenlage to the
Amount of loan or advance in the nature of lsan
Type of Bomower o2l Leans and
= Ot Athances
Fromoter a
Doectoms 1,35,70,000 1%
KMP= [+
.Rc_l.:wd Parties 1.94,93& S0%
Total 3,31,69,759 100%




Note:4

Other Long term Liabilities

Sr.No. | Particulars Asori 31.03.24 As on 31.03.23
1 | Dealers Security Deposits 58,85,155% 58,85,155
(Interest free security deposits)
Total 58,85,155 58,85,155
4.1 Balances of security deposits are subject to confirmations & reconciliation, {if any).
Note:5 Short-term Borrowings
Sr.Mo. | Particulars As on 31.03.24 As on 31.03.23
Loans Repayable on Demand (Secured Loans)
a) From Banks -
1 | Cash Credit - State Bank of India A/c No. 4088 20,99,05,356 20,99,05,356
2 | Cash Credit - State Bank of India A/c No. 0896 %,15,00,000 3,15,00,000
3 | Interest payable on Cash Credits 24,70,70,905 22,70,70,905
Sub Total {7} 46,24,?6.260 46,84,76,260
Current Maturities of Long term debts
1 | Term Loans 47,91,430 47,91,430
2 | Interest payable on Term Loans 49,21,647 49,21,647
Sub Total (2) 97,13,077 97,13,077
Total{1+2) 47,81,89,337 47 ,81,89,337
@) NCLT has initiated Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process against the company upon an application filed by State Bank of India,Financilal Creditor/Applicant agalnst the
Company. The order has been passed on 20.09,2022.
b) The amount admitted in NCLT is Rs 50,14,08,536 which includes principal outstanding amounting to Rs. 24,63,90,11 1, interest outstanding :mounting to Rs.22,94,72,162
and penal outstanding amoumting to Rs, 2,54,96,263.
€)  NCLT has passed an order of liguidation of the company under Section 33 of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 Requlations 2016 upen an Interlocutory Application
filed by Mr. Anurag Sinha, Resclution Professional appointed of the Compnay on 29.02.2024.
d}  The amount of loans is not stated at Fair Value as the Liquidation of the company Is under process as on Balance Sheet Date,
e}  The claims submitted by bank as on 29.02.24 Is Rs, 68,09,67,422 which includes principal outstanding amounting to Rs. 24,63,90,111 and {v.erest outstanding amounting to
Rs, 43,45,77,311.
Note:é Trade Payables
5r.No. | Particulars As on 31.03.24 Ason 31.03.23
1 | Total Outstanding Dues of Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises.
2 | Total Outstanding Dues of Creditors other than Micro Enterprises and Smalt Enterprises. 14,55,755 14,595,755
| Total 14,55,755 14,55,755
6.1 Balances of Trade Payables are subject to confirmations & reconciliations, if any,
Schedule: 6a Trade Payahl
Qutstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Sr Ne Particulars Less than { year 1-2 Year 2-3 years More than 3 years Tistal
i) MSME
Mar-24 - . = = =
Mar-23 - . s o *
(i} | Others &
Mar-24 67,744 13,885,011 14,55,755
Mar-23 67,744 13,88,011 14,55,755
(i) | Disputed dues - MSME
Mar-24 % * = ® -
Mar-23 - - % - =
(iv] | Disputed dues - Other
Mar-24 = ¥ - ] =
Mar-23 = 2 * = 3




Note:7 QOther Current Liabilities

Sr.No. | Particulars As on 31.03.24 As on 31.03.23
1 | Employees Benefits Payable
Payroll Expenses Payable - Z
Salary Payahle 6,35,734 6,35,734
Bonus Payable 5,01,860 5,01,860
Group Gratuity Payable 41,305 41,305
Premium - Group Gratuity Payable 1,42,977 4,42,977
R J Group Employees Credit Soclety - -
Sub Total (il) 16,21,876 16,21,876
2 | Govt. Dues
TDS Payable 51,950 51,950
Payable Employees Profession Tax 2,600 2,600
Payable GST 41,030 41,030
Sub Total (i) 95,580 95,580
3 | Other Payables
Advances from Customers . -
Auditors Remuneration 2,25,000 1,75,000
Other Expenses Payable 1,92,938 1,92,938
Other Advances - £0,00,000
Sub Tetal (IV) 4,17,938 83,67,938
Total (142+3) 21,35,394 | 1,00,85,394

7.1 Balances of Advance from Customers are subject to confirmations.
7.2 No Instaliments of Loans Due in Next 12 Manths.
7.2 Default in Repayment of Term Loans

- All above Term Loan limits has been overdue and on 27 June 2016 State Bark of India, M

accordance with the directions/guidelines relating to asset classification issued by the R

Note:2 Property, Plant and Equip

eserve Bank of India.

DC Walij Branch has classified above accounts as Hon Performing Asset in

Sr.No. | Particulars Ason 11.03.24 As on 31.03.23
1 | Property Plant and Equipments

Gross Block 4,19,06,486 4,29,06,486
Less: Depreciation (2,70,73,162) {2,89,99,962)
1,38,33,325 1,39,06,525

2 | intangible Assets

| Gross Block

Less: Depreciation

Total 1,33,33,325 1,39.06,525

8.1 Detalls of Additions & deletions of Property, Plant & Equipments are given tn Annexure

oY

8.2 The Property, Plant & Equipments of the Company have not been revalued during the year under review.
8.3 Depreclation on Property, Plant & Equipments is provided on Written Down Value Method.

8.4 Itis explained by the management that the Company has assessed recoverable value of
assets, hence no impairment loss has been recognized.

8.5 Froperty, Plant & Equipments except freehold land are carried at cost of acquisition, construction or at manufacturing cost, as the case may be, less Accumulated

Depreciation.

assets, which worked out to higher than carrespondirig than book value of net




Note:9 Other non-current Assets
Sr. No.| Particulars As or1 31.03.24 Ason 31.03.23
1 | Security Deposits 9,84,530 9,84,510
Total 9.84,530 9,84,530
9.1  MAT Credit Entitlement as been reversed and charged to pil as the maximum number of years over which the MAT credit can be utllized Fas lapsed.
Note:10 Cash & Cash Equivalents
Sr.No. | Particulars As on 31.03.24 As on 31.03.23
1 | Balances with Banks
a) Current A/c - Poornwad| Nagari Sah.Bank-1065 24,453 80,24,736
Total 24,453 80,24,736
101 Balances with Banks are subject to reconciliation if anmy.
Hote:11 Other Income
5r.No. | Particutars As on 31.03.24 Ason 31.03.23
1 | Miscellaneous Income . 1,080
2 | Bad Debts Recovered - .
Total - 1,080
Note:12 Empl Benefit Exy
Sr.No. | Particulars As on 31.03.24 Ason 31.03.23
1 | Salary & Wages - 7.,73,466
2 | Provident Fund [Employer’s Centribution] - 20,618
3 | ESIC [Employer's Contribution] 1,288
| Total - 7,95,372
MNote:13 Finance Cost
Sr.No. | Particulars As on 31.03.24 As on 31.03.23
1 | Bank Commission & Charges 283 834
Total 283 334
Mote:14 Depreciation & Amortization Expenses
Sr.No. | Particulars Ason 31.03.24 | Ason 31.03.23
1 | Depreciation 73,200 99,810
Total 73,200 99,810
14.1  Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipments fs provided on written down value method as per Schedule Il of The Companies Act, 2013




Note:15 Other Expenses
Sr.Mo. | Particulars As on 31.03.24 As on 31.03.23
A} Direct Expenses
1 | Research & Development Expenses - 6,500
Total (&) - 6,500
B) Office & Administrative Expenses
2 | Insurance Charges . 1,062
3 | Legal G Professional Fees - 3,11,250
4 | Telephone charges - 3,588
5 | Repairs & Maintenance - Others General - 1,788
6 | Repairs & Maintenance - Computers - 7.088
7 | Office & Misc. Expenses - 2,416
& | TDS Expenses 5,00,000
% | Auditors Remuneration
Audit Fees 50,000 30,000
Total (B} 50,000 8,77,192
C) Selling & Distribution Expenses
10 | Travelling Expenses - 21,500
11 | Agriculture Expenses - 44,08,994
12 | Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts & Misc. Balances Written Off - 17,36,306
Total (C) - 61,656,800
Total (A+B+C) 50,000 70,50,492
MNote:16 Exceptional items
Sr.Mo. | Particulars As o 31.03.24 Ason 31.03.23
1 Impalirment of assets - 1,55,171
Total - 1 ;55.1 71
Note:17 Earning per Share
Sr.Mo. | Particulars As on 31.03.24 As on 31.03.23
1 | Net Loss Attributable to Share holders (1,23,483) (24,66,786)
2 | Welghted Average No. of Shares 94,67,600 94,67 ,600
3 | Earning per Share (1/2) (0.01) (0.26)

19

20

21

18 1t is explained by the management that the company has assessed recoverable value of assets, which worked out to higher than corresponding book value of net assets.

Balances of Sundry Debtors, Sundry Creditors, Secured Loans, Unsecured Loans, Advances and Deposits are subject to confirmations.

Figures of previous year are regrouped and rearranged wherever necessary.

Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 :

Under the Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 which came Into force from 2nd October, 2006, certain disclosures ar: required to be made relating
to Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises. The Company Is in the process of compiling relevant information from its suppliers about their coverage under the sald Act. Since the
relevant Information is not made available, no disclosure have been made in the accounts.

The company is into liquidation by order dated 29.02.2024. There is no operational revenue during the year , the gain on sale of asset have been atcounted as

extroordinary income.

Particulars of the Company :
a) Reglstration No. - CIN

b) Date of Incorporation

¢) Balance Sheet as on

d) Nature of Bisiness

e) Name of Bank and A/c No.

1) PAN

L24234MH2005PLC 158420

28.12.2005

31st March 2024

Production of Hybrid Seeds

State Bank of India, SME Branch, Waluj, Aurangabad

{Currently shifted to Stressed Assets Management Branch -Il, Murr bai)
C/ C ASC No. - 32133824088

AADCR1924L




24 Balance Sheet Abstract & Companies General Business Profile

.
a)

25

Capital Raised during the year: (Rs. In Lacs) NIL
Public (ssue =
Preferential lssue
Share Premium -
Position of Mobilization and Development of Funds: (Rs in Lacs )
Total Liabilities 148
Sources Of Fund
Pald Up Capital 947
Reserve and Surplus (6,007)
Deferred tax Liability
Secured Loan 4,879
Long Term Liabilities N
Net Current Liabilities (61)
Performance of the Company:  (Rs. In Lacs)
Turnover: -
Profit before Tax: n
Profit After Tax: (1)
Total Expenditure: 1
Earning Per Share: (0)
Dividend Rate (\): -
Generic Names of Three
Item Code No. (ITC Code)-
Product Description Item Code
Production of Hybrid Seeds 0101
Details of Yalue of Imports,
Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
i) CIF value of Imports Hit Hit
ii} Earnings in foreign currency Nit Nit
iii) Expenditure in forelgn Mit Nil
Following Ratios to be disclosed:-
Sr No. Particular Ratio 23-24 Ratio 22-23
a Current Ratio 000 002
b Debt-Equity Ratlo, 008 008
c Debt Service Coverage Ratio, ® v
d Return on Equity Ratio,
e Inventory turnover ratio
(No diosing inventroy in current year)
r Trade Receivables nmmover ratio, - -
{Debtors has been reafised)
g Trade payables turnover ratio, -
(Creditors has been paid off)
h Het capital turnover ratio, -
(Asset has been reduced due to debtors
and advances realised)
i Het profit ratio, - -
i Return on Capilal employed, o000 ooz
(Interest provision has been done )
k Return an investment. (D 00) {0 00)

Right isssue p
Bonus Issue &
Total Asset 148
Application Of Fund

Net Property, Plant 138
Net Current Asset 0
Investment

Long Term Assets 10




26 Contingent Liability (not provided in Books)
a) Income Tax - TDS
TDS defaults reflected on the Traces website, details of the same are as under. Out of these defaulls, company has pald Interest dues which Is not updated on Traces
website yet, hence same has been reduced from the liabitity.

TDS defaults as per Traces{in Year of Default Payment made Balance
60 | F.Y. 2008-09 - 60
420 | F.Y. 2009-10 - 420
3,030 | F.Y. 2010-11 - 3,030

- | F.Y. 2011-12 . .
68,270 | F.Y. 2012-13 - 88,270
39,950 | F.Y. 2013-14 - 39,950
74,660 | F.Y. 2014-15 - 74,660
1,58,0230 | F.Y. 2015-16 - 1,58,030
56,440 | F.Y. 2016-17 - 96,440
14,490 | F.Y. 2017-18 - 14,490
8,150 | F.Y. 2018-19 - 8,150
5,750 | F.Y. 2019-20 - 12,470
43,070 | F.Y. 2020-21 - 43,070
4,92,320 - 4,99,040

b)  Income Tax - Demand
Income Tax demand reflected on Income Tax website of Rs,30,879/- for the period from A.Y. 2007-08 to 2014-15 for which payment is made on 13/06/2021. There are no
dues,

(The above demands of TDS is not provided in the books of the company).

C}  Income Tax - Disputed Dues
1} _Income Tax -A.Y.2013-14

Particulars Forum Income Tax
Income Tax Department Filed Appeal against the Order of Commissioner | Income Tax Appellate Tribunal, NIL
Of Income Tax (Appeals)-1, Aurangabad Pune
#i) Income Tax - A.Y.201415
Particulars Forum Income Tax
Income Tax Department Filed Appeal against the Order of Commissioner | Income Tax Appellate Tribunal, 82,44,360/7-
Of Income Tax (Appeals)-1, Aurangabad Pune

Note :-
Income Assessed at Rs. 16,72,387/- by the Assessing Officer I.e, ACIT, Circle - 1, Aurangabad & it has been set off against the B/F Business Loss hence Tax Liability fs NIL.

27 Fixed Assets
There are No proceedings pending against the company under Bemani Property and the Inmmovable Property shown In Books are in the namz of the company

28 Inventory
The company has not filed Current Asset statements to the Bank and Instituition as the Accounts are NPA.




R. J. BIO-TECH LTD.
(Formerly known as R. J. Bio-Tech Private Limited)
RATIO ANALYSIS

PARTICULARS

2023-24 (31.03.24)

2022-23 (31.03.23)

SALES

OPENING STOCK
PURCHASES

CLOSING STOCK
MATERIAL CONSUMED

CONSUMPTION RATIO

Changes in stock of Finished Goods

DIRECT EXP.
GROSS PROFIT
GROSS PROFIT Ratio

OFFICE & ADM. EXP.
SELLING & DIST. EXP.
EMPLOYEES COST
TOTAL OF IND. EXP.

Other Income

Earnings Before Interest, Dep & Tax
EBIDTA Ratio

FINANCIAL CHARGES
TOTAL OF IND. EXP. (Incl Fin. Exp.)

PROFIT / (Loss) BEFORE DEP.
PROFIT / (Loss) BEFORE DEP ratio

DEPRECIATION & AMORT. EXP.
PROFIT / (Loss) BEFORE TAX & EXCEPTIONAL
PROFIT / (Loss) BEFORE TAX Ratio
EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS

PROFIT / (Loss) BEFORE TAX
INCOME TAX

Wealth Tax

Mat Expenses

PROFIT / (Loss) AFTER TAX
PROFIT / (Loss) AFTER TAX Ratio
Prior Period Expenditure

. 6,500
E (6,500)
50,000 8,77,192
- 61,66,800
- 7,95,372
50,000 78,39,364
(1,080)
(50,000) (78,44,783)
283 834
50,283 78,40,197
(50,283) (78,45,617)
73,200 99,810
(1,23,483) (79,45,427)
; (1,55,171)
(1,23,483) (81,00,598)
(1,23,483) (81,00,598)

(1,23,483)

PROFIT / (Loss) AFTER Prior Period Adjustment (81,00,598)
Current Ratio -

Current Assets 24,453 80,24,736
Current Liabilities 48,17,80,486 48,97,30,486
Current Ratio 0.00 0.02
Exp- Ratio

Office And Admin (%)
Selling and Distribution (%)
Employee Cost ( % )
Financial Exp (%)
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Overview:

R J Biotech Ltd. was incorporated in the year 2005 in India with an objective of developing proprietary hybrids with nutritional and economical traits
in Fibre Crops like Cotton, Cereal craps like Paddy, Maize, Bajra etc. and Vegetable crops.
The Research Stations are located at Aurangabad (MH) and Hyderabad (TS). The

State Bank of India has filed an application under Section 7 of I&B Code,2016 against R J Biotech Ltd. for initiating Corporate Insolvency Resolution
Pracess.The company is into liquidation as per NCLT order dated 29.02.2024.

B. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

41 Method of Accounting

The accounts of the Company are prepared in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India. The company has maintained its
accounts on mercantile system of accounting.

42 Basis for preparation of Financial Statements
The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost conventions and in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.
Accounting policies not specifically referred to otherwise are consistent and in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.Since the
Company is under liquidation process and the Fair Value of the Assets and Liabilities are not ascertainable as at Balance Sheet Date, the financial
statements are not prepared taking into account the fair value of the same.

43 Property, Plant & Equipments
Property, Plant & Equipments are stated at cost of acquisition/construction less accumulated depreciation. None of the Progerty, Plant & Equipments

have been revalued during the year under review. The Fair value of asset of company as going concern shall be ascertained by liquidator as per the
provisions of Insolvency and Bankruptcy code 2016

44 Depreciation
Depreciation has been calculated by WDV Method, as per Schedule Il of Companies Act, 2013. The estimated useful lives of Property, Plant &
Equipments have been revised in accordance with Schedule I to Companies Act, 2013.

45 Inventories
There is no inventory at the year end. I

46 Revenue Recaognition
The company is into liquidation by order dated 29.02.2024. There is no operational revenue during the year , the gain on sale of asset have been
accounted as extroordinary income.

47 Foreign Exchange Transactions:
There are no fereign exchange transactions during the year
47 Current Assets, Loans & Advances

In the opinion of the management, the value of all current assets, loans & advances and other realizables are not less than their realizable value in the
ordinary course of business.




48 Accounting for Taxes on Income
A) Income Tax

During the year under consideration company has incurred losses and hence provision for tax is not made for current accounting period (Reparting
Period) on the basis of the taxable profits computed in accordance with Income Tax Act, 1961,

B) Deferred Tax
The company is into liquidation by order dated 29.02.2024. Due to the unavailability of convincing evidence of virtual certainty & heavy losses incurred

during the year & in previous years, Provision for Deferred Tax Assets has not been made in the books & restricted to the extent of Deferred Tax
Liability only.

49 Contingencies and events occurred after the Balance sheet date ;

No Specific contingent liabilities is noticed nor brought to our notice by the Management. However there may be contingent liability towards claims of
farmers in case of failure in germination of seed.

50 Borrowing Costs
There is no borrowing cost incurred during the year,

51 Earnings Per Share
Basic Earning Per Share is calculated by dividing the Net Loss for the period attributable to the Equity Shareholders by the weighted average number
of Equity Shares outstanding during the year.

52 Segment Reporting

The company produces and deals primarily in Seeds and as such there is a single business segment. Further, the company it engaged in providing and
selling its products in single economic environment in India i.e. there is a single geographical segment. Hence, no further disclosures are made.

53 Retirement Benefits

The company is into liquidation by order dated 29.02.2024. The management of the company is taken over by IRP.There are no Retirement benefits
accounted for during the year.

54 Cash Flow Statement
Cash Flows are reported using the Indirect method, whereby Profit Before Tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any
deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and items of Income or expense associated with investing or financing Cash
flows.

55 Impairment of Assets
An Impairment loss is the amount by which the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount.

56 Operating Leases:
There are no Operating Leases accounted for during the year.

57 Prior Period Items
There are no prior period items during the year.

58 Sundry creditors are subject to confirmation. Further in the opinion of the management the current assets, loans and aclvances has the value for
realization in the ordinary course of business at least equal to the amount at which it is stated in the accounts.




59 NO Funds (Other than as disclosed in the notes ro accounts Jhave boen advanced or loaned or invested (either from
borrowed funad or share premuim or any other sources or kinds of funds 1by the company to or in any other person or entity
including foremn entities with the understanding ,whether record in writing or other wise that the intermediate
RO Funds (Other than as disclased i the notes 1y accounts jhave heen fecerved by the comuany to or in any other persarn
or entity ‘ncluding foreign entities with the understanding  whether recorg in writing or other wise that the company

60 Related Party Transactions :
As per accounting stancard 18, tssued by the institute of Chartered accountants of India (ICAIL the disclosure of
transactions with rclated parties as defined in the accounting standard are given below.

Sr No. Name of the related Party Relation/Key Personnel i
~ 1 IMr Harshwardhan Raghv;r:&r aJosh i (Director) B
| 2 |wis Adio Raghavendra Joshi ) ) {Drecror) '
"3 lwr. Balram Ramchancra Yerme | (Directory |
4 lur Anil Vasant Dharmachikan 1 owecter;
5 W Yogesh Smaligram Shetke | CrO{KIP)
6 M Ravi kumar Venkata Singamsetty ! Manager
N 4\“‘”. ﬁ?s?n}i"s'é'ﬁﬁ_' T ]' o Company Secrelery
| 8 Ragq\fgndrg Joshi _'_ _J____ Retative of Directgr

Disclosure in respect of materlal transactiars, with related partios dorng the year
wdociatntnekal s . b it

- ’ e S g et
1 f | | iaaiance
|

5r. No. Namu of the related Party Naiure of Transaction Tiansaction Amount | Pavable/
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